
From: Jean Fraser
To: Latulippe, David
CC: DReynolds@gorrillpalmer.com
Date: 8/17/2015 10:22 AM
Subject: confirmed Re: Marginal Way - Street Light
Attachments: Figure X-2b from Portland Technical Stds-  Street light.pdf

David
 
The spec is:
West Bayside Lighting District
Bayside District Large Scale (fig X-2b in Tech Stds);  
height to top of fixture: 24 ft 3 inches;  
color:  Silver Metallic Natural Aluminum-  Tiger Drylac Old Navy silver Y003J
 
Figure X-2b is attached.
 
thank you
Jean

 
 
Jean Fraser, Planner
City of Portland
874 8728
>>> David Latulippe <ddlatulip@aol.com> 8/13/2015 5:18 PM >>>

no problem - were are not in Medieval Times and its not worth your head.

 
David
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Jean Fraser <JF@portlandmaine.gov>
To: David Latulippe <ddlatulip@aol.com>
Cc: DReynolds <DReynolds@gorrillpalmer.com>
Sent: Thu, Aug 13, 2015 4:05 pm
Subject: Re: Marginal Way - Street Light

David 
I will check-  and get back to you.  Rick would have my head if I get 
this wrong!!!  (hes on vacation) 
thanks 
Jean 

jf
Typewritten Text
Later also confirmed to DL that the lamp would be LED;  he confirmed he would let contractor know.  JF (Planner)

jf
Typewritten Text



Jean Fraser, Planner 
City of Portland 
874 8728 
>>> David Latulippe <ddlatulip@aol.com> 8/13/2015 4:00 PM >>> 

I guess there are a couple different street lights to pick from that the City has. Can you provide the model 
for in front of the Marginal Way Bangor Savings Bank. 
Thanks 
David 
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